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From: Anand SSM <ydsales@ssm-india.com>

Sent: 26 November 2024 09:46

To: Revathi

Cc Dhanaraj R; Poonkuyilan; 'Ydasst’; ydm@ssm-india.com; 'Gerald'

Subject: RE: DKT COLOR PRICE REQUIRED

Dear Madam,

We request you to please close the our final price. c9
: . +Tax
Item Color Size Approved Option Qty in Kgs SSM Price Gainup Target Price n.:..ww
Organic Cotton B15A PURPLE C20/1 | 27986/Option B 100 120+GST 98 o v
Organic Cotton DKT B10A Pink C20/1 | 28138/ Option A 300 110+GST 90 0S5~y
Organic Cotton DKT B16A Mauve C20/1 | 27676/ Option A 350 120+GST 98 1o L
iz Cotton DKT EO8A Red C20/1 | 27790/ Option D 400 145+GST 110 128\
Urganic Cotton DKT GO8A Brown C20/1 | 28038 /Option A 1290 155+GST 120 | +1m.._
Organic Cotton DKT LO4A BEIGE C20/1 | 28016/ OptionC 1230 113+GST 90 |0 G,
Organic Cotton DKT L16A GREY C20/1 | 27593/ Option A 100 115+GST 90 05T
Organic Cotton DKT H20C Turquoise C20/1 | 28158/ Option C 100 140+GST 3 108 (271
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4. Anand | Merchandizer

Please P:QZN abo\te

SSM Fine Yarns - (Unit of Sri Saravana Mills Pyt Led)
Tirupur. TN. India :

Mekile: <91 93423 04401

23 ydsales@ssm-india.com | www.assm-india.com .
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